Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Introduction

ABOUT THE REFERENCES CITED IN THE MODEL ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN

Chapter 1
OVERVIEW OF THE PROGRAM AND PLAN

PART I: THE PHA ettt ettt be s be e bearenneeneeneas 1-1
L-LA.  OVBIVIBW..eiiiiiciiete et bbb bbbt 1-1

1-1.B.  Organization and Structure of the PHA ... 1-2

1-1.C. PHA MISSION ciiiiiiiiieite it 1-2

1-1.D. The PHA’S PrOGramsS........coceiieiuiiieniieiesieesieesiesieesieesiesnessseesiesnessseeneens 1-3

1-.LE.  The PHA’s Commitment to Ethics and Service ..........ccccocvvvrvniveinenenn 1-3

PART II:  THE HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER (HCV) PROGRAM.........cccoeviiiiriiaiannns 1-5
1-11LA.  Overview and History of the Program..........c.cccooevivivenieivcie e, 1-5

1-1LB.  HCV Program BaSICS........cccouiiriiiiiiiieie et 1-7

1-1L,C.  The HCV Partnerships......ccccecveeiieiieic e 1-7

The HCV RelationShips:......cccviiiiieiiieeeeeeece e 1-8

What does HUD dO7......coiiiiiieieiese e 1-9

What does the PHA dO7?.......cooiiiiie e 1-9

What does the OWNEr dO?.......ccoovvviriiiiiiieeeee e 1-10

What does the Family dO? ........cccooviiriiiiiieee e 1-11

1-11.D.  Applicable RegUIAtIONS..........cccouviieiieii e 1-12

PART IIl:  THE HCV ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN......ccoiiiie ettt 1-13
1-11LA.  Overview and Purpose of the Plan...........cccccceveveiie i 1-13

1-111.B.  Contents of the Plan (24CFR 982.54).......c.ccccoiiiiiiiiiieeniene e 1-13

Mandatory vs. Discretionary POlICY ........c.ccccvveveiieiieeie e 1-15

1-11.C. Organization of the Plan ...........ccooiiiiiiiiiieee e 1-15

1-111.D. Updating and Revising the Plan ...........cccocceevevieiicie e 1-15

© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-1 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 2
FAIR HOUSING AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY

PART I: NONDISCRIMINATION. .. .ottt ens 2-3
2-LA.  OVEIVIBW...c.eiiiiiiciieieie e bbbttt bbb 2-3

2-1.B.  NONISCHMINATION ..ot 2-4

Providing Information to Families and OWNers ..........ccccceevevvenenne. 2-5

Discrimination ComplaintS..........ccccevviiriiiieie e 2-5

PART II:  POLICIES RELATED TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES........ccccvoeviininnns 2-6
2-T1 A, OVEIVIBW... ittt ettt sttt ste et sreene s 2-6

2-11.B.  Definition of Reasonable AcCOmmOdation ..............ccocevererencrenennan 2-7

Types of Reasonable AcCOMMOdatioNS..........ccoveerieieninneniieneeias 2-7

2-11.C.  Request for an ACCOMMOUALION ..........cccverrerieiieiieie e 2-8

2-11.D.  Verification of Disability ... 2-9

2-11.LE.  Approval/Denial of a Requested Accommodation
[Joint Statement of the Departments of HUD and Justice:
Reasonable Accommodations under the Fair Housing Act,

NOLICE PIH 2010-26].....ccuiiiiiieiiiie et 2-10
2-11.F.  Program Accessibility for Persons with Hearing
Or ViISION IMPAITMENTES ..ocvviiiieiiieiiieie s 2-11
2-11.G.  Physical ACCESSIDIIITY ........cccviiieiieicie e 2-12
2-11.H.  Denial or Termination of ASSIStANCE ...........cceririirieniiee e 2-13
PART Ill: IMPROVING ACCESS TO SERVICES FOR PERSONS WITH LIMITED
ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) ...c.iiiiiiieieie e 2-14
2-TTLA.  OVEIVIBW. ..ottt bttt 2-14
2-111.B.  Oral INterpretation .........cccoieeieiieiieie e 2-15
2-111.C. Written TranSlation .........cocooiiiiiniiieee s 2-15
2-111.D.  Implementation PIan...........c.ccccooveiiiiciicce e 2-16
Exhibit 2-1: Definition of a Person with a Disability Under
Federal Civil Rights Laws [24 CFR Parts 8.3, and 100.201].......ccccccevevvervrennene. 2-17
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-2 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 3
ELIGIBILITY
PART I: DEFINITIONS OF FAMILY AND HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS ..........c.ccovevae. 3-2
S-LA.  OVEIVIBW. ..c.eiiiiiiiiieiee e bbbttt bbb 3-2
3-1.B.  Family and Household [24 CFR 982.201(c), HUD-50058 IB, p. 13].... 3-2
FAMITY Lo 3-2
HOUSENOI ... s 3-2
3-1.C.  Family Breakup and Remaining Member of Tenant Family.................. 3-3
Family Breakup [24 CFR 982.315] ....ccccviiiiiiiiie e 3-3
Remaining Member of a Tenant Family [24 CFR 5.403] ................ 3-3
3-1.D.  Head of Household [24 CFR 5.504(D)] ....ccceviveriniiinieneie e 3-4
3-1.LE.  Spouse, Cohead, and Other Adult ............coeiiieiiiiiiie e 3-4
3-1.F. Dependent [24 CFR 5.603] .......ccoiiiiiiiiiiieiieie e 3-5
Joint Custody of DePENUENtS........ccccvvveerveriecieseese e 3-5
3-1.G.  Full-Time Student [24 CFR 5.603, HVC GB p. 5-29] .....ccoeevvviviirnnnn 3-5
3-1.H.  Elderly and Near-Elderly Persons, and Elderly Family

[24 CFR 5.100 and 5.403] ...cvveieiiieiesie ettt 3-5
EIderly PErsons .......cccccveeiieiieie et 3-5
Near-Elderly PErsonS..........ccooiiiiiiiiieiesie e 3-5
Elderly Family ........ccoooviieiieiece e 3-5
3-1.1. Persons with Disabilities and Disabled Family [24 CFR 5.403]............ 3-6
Persons with Disabilities........c.cocovviiiiieniii e 3-6
Disabled Family ... 3-6
3-1.J. GUESES [24 CFR 5.100] ...ouveveieiiiieieeieienie et 3-6
3.1L.K. Foster Children and Foster AdUlLS..........ccceiieiiiininee e 3-7
3-1.L.  Absent Family MembDErs..........ccoeiieiieiiiie e 3-7
Definitions of Temporarily and Permanently Absent....................... 3-7
ADSENT STUABNTS ..o 3-7
Absences Due to Placement in Foster Care [24 CFR 5.403]............ 3-8
Absent Head, Spouse, or Cohead ...........cccoooveveiieiiiiecieneee e 3-8

Family Members Permanently Confined for Medical Reasons
[HCV GB, P. 5-22] oottt 3-8
Return of Permanently Absent Family Members...........c.cccooeeneee. 3-8
3-LM. LIVE-IN AR ... 3-9
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-3 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART II:  BASIC ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA ...t 3-10
3-11LA.  Income Eligibility and Targeting.........cccceecvvieereeiesiiesrene e seesie e 3-10
INCOME LIMITS...oouiiiiiiiieic e e 3-10
Types of Low-Income Families [24 CFR 5.603(b)].....c.cccceevvrveenee. 3-10
Using Income Limits for Eligibility [24 CFR 982.201] ................. 3-10
Using Income Limits for Targeting [24 CFR 982.201].................. 3-11
3-11.B.  Citizenship or Eligible Immigration Status [24 CFR 5, Subpart E] ..... 3-12
Declaration [24 CFR 5.508] ......ccooveiiiieiecie e 3-12
MiXed FaMIIES ..o 3-13
Ineligible Families [24 CFR 5.514(d), (e), and ()] ...cccovvverivennnne. 3-13
Timeframe for Determination of Citizenship Status
[24 CFR 5.508(Q)] +eververrerreererieeriinieniesiesiesiesesie et 3-14
3-11.C.  Social Security Numbers [24 CFR 5.216 and 5.218] .........ccceceevvvreenee. 3-14
3-11.D.  Family Consent to Release of Information [24 CFR 5.230,
HCV GB, P. 5-13] ittt st 3-15
3-11.LE.  Students Enrolled In Institutions of Higher Education
[24 CFR 5.612 and FR Notice 4/10/06]........cccovvervririinieiieieeie e 3-16
DEFINITIONS ... 3-16
Determining Student ENGIDIHItY........coooviiiiiiniee e, 3-18
PART 11l:  DENIAL OF ASSISTANCE ......ccoiitiiiiiiiieiee sttt 3-20
S-TTLA.  OVEIVIBW. ...ttt ettt sttt st aeeneenns 3-20
Forms of Denial [24 CFR 982.552(a)(2); HCV GB, p. 5-35] ........ 3-20
Prohibited Reasons for Denial of Program Assistance
[24 CFR 982.202(b), 24 CFR 5.2005(D)] . .vveveeeeerienienienicniesieenan 3-20
3-111.B. Mandatory Denial of Assistance [24 CFR 982.553(a)]......ccccccervvreerne. 3-21
3-111.C.  Other Permitted Reasons for Denial of Assistance...........c.ccoccoovevennne. 3-22
Criminal Activity [24 CFR 982.553]......cccccevviiiiieieeie e 3-22
Previous Behavior in Assisted Housing [24 CFR 982.552(c)]....... 3-23
KR 1 TR Yo =TT o T USRS 3-25
Screening for ENGIDIIILY ..o, 3-25
Screening for Suitability as a Tenant [24 CFR 982.307]................ 3-26
3-1I.LE.  Criteria for Deciding to Deny ASSISTANCE...........ccoouviveriereneiesenesieees 3-27
Evidence [24 CFR 982.553(C)]....cccvevvrieeriiiieiieriesiese e 3-27
Consideration of Circumstances [24 CFR 982.552(C)(2)].............. 3-27
Removal of a Family Member's Name from the Application
[24 CFR 982.552(C)(2) ()] -vevververeerrerrerieireereaeeieriesiesieseessesresseaneans 3-28
Reasonable Accommodation [24 CFR 982.552(¢)(2)(iv)] ............. 3-28
3-11.LF.  Notice of Eligibility or Denial ...........cccoociiiiiiiiiiiiiecec 3-29
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-4 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

3-111.G. Prohibition Against Denial of Assistance to Victims of Domestic

Violence, Dating Violence, and StalKing ..........cccoocevivevviieiineneiieinnn 3-30

NOTIFICALION ....eeiiie e 3-31

DOCUMENTALION. ......cviiieiiieiecie e 3-31

PHA Confidentiality Requirements [CFR 5.2007(a)(1)(V)] ........ 3-32

Exhibit 3-1: Detailed Definitions Related to Disabilities ...........ccccoeviviieiieie i 3-33
Person with Disabilities [24 CFR 5.403]........ccccooiiiiiieiiniieieene 3-33

Individual with Handicaps [24 CFR 8.3].....ccccccevivvieiiieiecie e, 3-35

Exhibit 3-2: Definition of Institution of Higher Education [20 U.S.C 1001 and 1002] ............ 3-36

Eligibility of Students for Assisted Housing Under Section 8
of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937; Supplementary Guidance;
Notice [Federal Register, April 10, 2006] .......cccccvevviierverieriennnn, 3-36

© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-5 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 4
APPLICATIONS, WAITING LIST AND TENANT SELECTION
PART I: THE APPLICATION PROGCESS .....c.ooiiieie ettt 4-3
A-1LA.  OVEIVIEW...coiiiiiiiiieciie ettt bbbttt bbbt 4-3
4-1.B.  Applying for Assistance
[HCV GB, pp. 4-11 — 4-16, Notice PIH 2009-36].........cccccocervrivrnnnnnnns 4-3
4-1.C.  Accessibility of the Application ProCess.........ccccevereriieneniinneeiieseeneas 4-3
Elderly and Disabled Populations [24 CFR 8 and HCV GB,
PP- 4-11 = 4-13] oot s 4-3
Limited English ProfiCIenCy .........ccccooveveiieiiieie e 4-4
4-1.D.  Placement on the Waiting LiSt..........cooeriiiiiinniinie e 4-4
Ineligible for Placement on the Waiting LiSt.............cccoovevviieiinnnnnn 4-4
Eligible for Placement on the Waiting LiSt ..........ccccceveiiiiiniieinenn 4-4
PART II:  MANAGING THE WAITING LIST ....oiiiiiiiieieieie e 4-5
A-11A.  OVEIVIEW...ueiiiiiiiieiie ettt sttt re et st sree e s 4-5
4-11.B.  Organization of the Waiting List [24 CFR 982.204 and 205] ................ 4-5
4-11.C.  Opening and Closing the Waiting List [24 CFR 982.206] ............cce..... 4-6
Closing the Waiting LiSt..........ccoiveveiiieiieie e 4-6
Reopening the Waiting LiSt...........ccooviiiiiiiiiicie e 4-6
4-11.D.  Family Outreach [HCV GB, pp. 4-2 10 4-4] ....ccveoviieeeee e 4-7
4-11.E.  Reporting Changes in Family Circumstances...........ccoccoveerieereieesennnnns 4-8
4-11.LF.  Updating the Waiting List [24 CFR 982.204] ........ccccevviveviverecieieenins 4-8
Purging the Waiting LiSt.........ccoooviiiiiiiiieseeneee e 4-8
Removal from the Waiting List.........cccccoovviiiiiiieieece e 4-9
PART IIl:  SELECTION FOR HCV ASSISTANCE ......ccoccoiiitiicisieieieie e 4-10
A-TTLA.  OVEIVIBW....cueiiiiiiiiiieiieie ettt sttt bbb 4-10
4-111.B.  Selection and HCV FUNding SOUICES ........cccvuviieieerieeieceere e 4-10
Special Admissions [24 CFR 982.203] .......cccoovrereneneninesiseenns 4-10
Targeted Funding [24 CFR 982.204(€)] ...ccovevveveiieieeiesieie e 4-10
Regular HCV FUNAING ......ccooviiiiiiiieieeeeee e 4-10
4-111.C.  Selection MEethod ..........ccoiiiiiiiiiieee e, 4-11
Local Preferences [24 CFR 982.207; HCV p. 4-16] ........cccvvvnnee. 4-11
Income Targeting Requirement [24 CFR 982.201(b)(2)]............... 4-11
Order of SEIECHION.......ccviiiee e s 4-11
4-111.D.  Notification Of SEIECHION.........ccviiiiiiieee e 4-12
4-111LE.  The Application INTEIVIEW .........ccocieieiieieieseeieeee e 4-13
4-111LF.  Completing the Application PrOCESS .........ccccvveiveieeieiieie e 4-14
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-6 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 5
BRIEFINGS AND VOUCHER ISSUANCE

PART I: BRIEFINGS AND FAMILY OBLIGATIONS........ccotiieieieriese s 5-1
B5-LA.  OVEIVIBW. ..ottt bbbttt 5-1
5-1.B.  Briefing [24 CFR 982.301].....ccceiiiiiriieieiie e 5-2
Notification and AtENdANCE .........ccceveriiirireeree e 5-2
Oral Briefing [24 CFR 982.301(2)] .. vververrerrieerienienieenie e 5-3
Briefing Packet [24 CFR 982.301(D)] ....covvvvverreieiiere e 5-4
Additional Items to be Included in the Briefing Packet ................... 5-5
5-1.C.  Family OblIQations .........cccoceiieieiiiieee e 5-6

Time Frames for Reporting Changes Required by Family
(@] o] [0 = 1[0 LSS 5-6
Family Obligations [24 CFR 982.551] ......cccccooiiiiinineieeneeie e 5-6
PART II:  SUBSIDY STANDARDS AND VOUCHER ISSUANCE.......ccccccociiiniiinien 5-11
S5-T1A.  OVEIVIBW....eiiiiiiiiiiieeie ettt sttt sttt nns 5-11
5-11.B.  Determining Family Unit (Voucher) Size [24 CFR 982.402] .............. 5-11
5-11.C.  Exceptions to Subsidy Standards...........cccoceeverieiinin e 5-13
5-11.D.  Voucher Issuance [24 CFR 982.302].......cccceveiiimriveriesiesieerieseesineeenns 5-14
5-11.LE.  Voucher Term, Extensions, and SUSPENSIONS..........cccvvverereeseeriennenens 5-15
Voucher Term [24 CFR 982.303].....cccccceviveiiiieneeie e 5-15
Extensions of Voucher Term [24 CFR 982.303(D)] ......ccccovvvveennene 5-15
Suspensions of Voucher Term [24 CFR 982.303(C)] ....vveovvvvvereenne 5-17
Expiration of Voucher Term........ccccoovieiiiiiiieneeesee e, 5-17
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-7 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 6
INCOME AND SUBSIDY DETERMINATIONS
[24 CFR Part 5, Subparts E and F; 24 CFR 982]

PART I: ANNUAL INCOME ......coiiiiiiii i 6-2
B-1. A, OVEIVIBW. ...ttt sttt et ne e reenae s 6-2
6-1.B.  Household Composition and INCOME...........ccceverieereeiesie e 6-3

Summary of Income Included and Excluded by Person................... 6-3
Temporarily Absent Family Members..........ccccovevviievveseccie e 6-4
Family Members Permanently Confined for Medical Reasons........ 6-5
Joint Custody of DePENUENtS........cccvvveeieereciece e 6-5
Caretakers for @ Child...........ccooeiiiiiiiiie e 6-6
6-1.C.  Anticipating ANnuUal INCOME ........cccveiieiicie e 6-7
Basis of Annual Income Projection ..........cccccceevvenieneiienieneeee 6-7
Projecting INCOME .......cve i e 6-8
6-1.D.  Earned INCOME .....cooiiiiiice e 6-9
Types of Earned Income Included in Annual Income..........c........... 6-9
Types of Earned Income Not Counted in Annual Income ............... 6-9
6-1.E. Earned Income Disallowance for Persons with Disabilities
[24 CFR 5.617] .oviiieiiicie ettt s 6-12
EHGIDIIITY .o 6-12
Calculation of the Disallowance...........c.ccovvevereiieienieneeccee 6-13
6-1.F. Business Income [24 CFR 5.609(D)(2)].....veoververieeriereiieieere e s 6-14
BUSINESS EXPENSES ....ccuviiiiiienieeiie ettt ee e 6-14
BUSINESS EXPANSION .....vevieiieeieciiesie e e e e 6-14
Capital INdebtedness.........ccociiiiieiiee s 6-14
Negative BUSINesS INCOME.........ccoveieiierieie e 6-15
Withdrawal of Cash or Assets from a BUSINESS............ccocvrvrvnnenne 6-15
CO-0WNEA BUSINESSES .....oveenirerieiiieiieeniesteesteeiesseesieeneesneesneesaeeneenees 6-15
6-1.G.  Assets [24 CFR 5.609(b)(3) and 24 CFR 5.603(D)] ...eovevververererieniennen 6-16
OVEIVIBW. ...ttt sttt sre e re e e neesneenaeeneennes 6-16
GeNEral POLICIES .....c.vouieiieieie e 6-16
TYPES OF ASSEES. ...ttt 6-19
6-1.H.  PeriodiC PAYMENTS .........ccceeiieieiicie e 6-24
Periodic Payments Included in Annual Income...........cccccoevvvniennnn 6-24
Lump-Sum Payments for the Delayed Start of a
PeriodiC PAYMENT........cccoiiiiiieieee e 6-24
Treatment of Overpayment Deductions from
Social Security BenefitS........oocvviiiriiiiiiiciceeses e 6-24
Periodic Payments Excluded from Annual Income............ccc...... 6-25
6-1.1. Payments In Lieu Of EArnings........cccovveiiieninieieiene e 6-26
6-1.J. Welfare ASSISTANCE ......ccviieiiierieie s 6-26
(@] VTSR 6-26
Sanctions Resulting in the Reduction of Welfare Benefits
[24 CFR 5.615] ...viiiiiiiciecieieiese e 6-26
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-8 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

6-1.K.  Periodic and Determinable Allowances [24 CFR 5.609(b)(7)]............ 6-27
Alimony and Child SUPPOIt.........cccooveiiieiieeee e 6-27
Regular Contributions or GIftS ..........ccocceiiiiinnnine e 6-27
6-1.L.  Student Financial Assistance [24 CFR 5.609(b)(9)]....ccccccevvrvvnrvernenne 6-28
Student Financial Assistance Included in Annual Income
[24 CFR 5.609(b)(9) and FR 4/10/06]........ccoeruereriiiienesiesieaien 6-28
Student Financial Assistance Excluded from Annual Income
[24 CFR 5.609(C)(B)] --veveeveerereerierieriesieniesieseeie e 6-30
6-1.M.  Additional Exclusions From Annual Income
PART II: ADJUSTED INCOME......ccoiitiiieiiitsisie et 6-33
B-T1LA.  INIFOAUCTION. ...ttt e 6-33
OVEIVIBW. ...ttt ettt bbb 6-33
ANLICIPAtING EXPENSES ....veiieiie et 6-33
6-11.B.  Dependent DedUCTION ........ccceevereeieiie e 6-34
6-11.C.  Elderly or Disabled Family Deduction...........c.ccocueviiiinnininiiniieeee 6-34
6-11.D.  Medical Expenses Deduction [24 CFR 5.611(a)(3)(1)] ...cocvervvervrrenene 6-34
Definition of Medical EXPENSES........ccccceeiiiieiieienie e 6-34
Summary of Allowable Medical Expenses from IRS
PUBIICAtION 502 ..o 6-35
Families That Qualify for Both Medical and Disability
ASSIStANCE EXPENSES ..ottt e 6-35
6-11.E.  Disability Assistance Expenses Deduction [24 CFR 5.603(b) and
24 CFR 5.611(2)(3)(I)] vevereerreeremremreereerieriesiesiesressessesseeseessessessessessenns 6-36
Earned Income Limit on the Disability Assistance
EXPeNnse DedUCTION .......cceeiiiieiieiecie e e 6-36
Eligible Disability EXPENSES......c.cccveviviieriierie e see e, 6-36
Necessary and Reasonable EXPENSES.........cccevveveiieiieeseceesieenneans 6-37
Families That Qualify for Both Medical and Disability
ASSIStANCE EXPENSES ...vvevviciiecii ettt 6-37
6-11.F.  Child Care Expense DedUCtioN..........cccooueieririninieieie e 6-38
Clarifying the Meaning of Child for This Deduction..................... 6-38
Qualifying for the DeducCtion............cccuvvveieiiienenese e 6-38
Earned Income Limit on Child Care Expense Deduction .............. 6-39
Eligible Child Care EXPenseS .........coouvieieierene s, 6-40
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-9 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART Ill: CALCULATING FAMILY SHARE AND PHA SUBSIDY ......ccccoceviviiiiiirnnan. 6-41
6-111LA. Overview of Rent and Subsidy Calculations...........cccccceevevviiiervenene 6-41

TTP Formula [24 CFR 5.628] ....cvooiiiieee e 6-41

Family Share [24 CFR 982.305(2)(5)]....cveereerreereereereerieseerieaeens 6-41

PHA Subsidy [24 CFR 982.505(D)].....ccceevriaiiierierieniesesieseaianeas 6-42

Utility Reimbursement [24 CFR 982.514(D)].....c.cccccevvevvvverinennnnn. 6-42

6-111.B. Financial Hardships Affecting Minimum Rent [24 CFR 5.630]........... 6-43

(@ T VTSR 6-43

HUD-Defined Financial Hardship........ccccccooviiiiiiiiieiee 6-43

Implementation of Hardship Exemption ..........ccccooeviviieiicinennenn, 6-45

6-111.C.  Applying Payment Standards [24 CFR 982.505] ........cccecvvvvnivnnnennn. 6-47

(@ T VTSR 6-47

Changes in Payment Standards...........ccocevvriennneniesie e 6-47

Reasonable ACCOMMOCALION .......ccecveieerieiie e 6-48

6-111.D. Applying Utility Allowances [24 CFR 982.517].....ccccccevvnivnininnnnnn. 6-49

(@ T VTS 6-49

Reasonable ACCOMMOMALION .......cceveriieiiiie e 6-49

Utility Allowance ReVISIONS..........ccovvieerveie e, 6-49

6-111.E. Prorated Assistance for Mixed Families [24 CFR 5.520]........cccccco..... 6-49

Exhibit 6-1: Annual INCOME INCIUSIONS .......ccvviiiiieii e 6-51
HHS Definition of "ASSISTANCE" .......coveiie et 6-52

Exhibit 6-2: Annual INCOME EXCIUSIONS ......ccecviiiiiiciecie et 6-54
Exhibit 6-3: Treatment of FAMily ASSELS......c.oiiiiiiiie e 6-57
Exhibit 6-4: Earned Income Disallowance for Persons with Disabilities.............cccccccoervenenn. 6-58
Exhibit 6-5: The Effect of Welfare Benefit RedUCTION .........ccceiiiiiiiiiiiicee e, 6-60
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-10 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 7
VERIFICATION
[24 CFR 982.516, 24 CFR 982.551, 24 CFR 5.230, Notice PIH 2010-19]
PART I: GENERAL VERIFICATION REQUIREMENTS.......ccooiiiriiieiee e 7-1
7-1.A.  Family Consent to Release of Information [24 CFR 982.516
and 982.551, 24 CFR 5.230]......cecurerieiirienie e 7-1
CONSENE FOIMS ...ttt 7-1
Penalties for Failing to Consent [24 CFR 5.232] .......cccccovvvevvennenee. 7-1
7-1.B.  Overview of Verification ReQUIrEMeNts...........ccoovererieienenie e 7-2
HUD’s Verification Hierarchy [Notice PIH 2010-19] ..........ccco..... 7-2
Requirements for Acceptable Documents ..........cccooceveieneeicinene, 7-2
File DOCUMENTALION ...o.vviviiiiciieieiee s 7-3
7-1.C.  Up-Front Income Verification (UIV) ......cccoiiiiiiiiiiceeeee e 7-3
Upfront Income Verification Using HUD’s Enterprise Income
Verification (EIV) System (Mandatory).......c.cccocevvvieiinneniinneennns 7-4
Upfront Income Verification Using Non-HUD
Systems (OPLioNAl) ......c.eeveiiiiieiicee e 7-5
7-1.D.  Third-Party Written and Oral Verification ...........c.ccccoeevvveiiveneiieniennn 7-6
Written Third-Party Verification [Notice PIH 2010-19]................... 7-6
Written Third-Party Verification FOrm .........ccccoevveiviicneccc e 7-6
Oral Third-Party Verification [Notice PIH 2010-19] ..........cccceneee. 7-7
When Third-Party Verification is Not Required
[Notice PIH 2010-19] ....cvoieieieiese e 7-7
7-LE.  Self-CertifiCation .........ccoiiiiiiieiiiee e 7-8
PART II:  VERIFYING FAMILY INFORMATION.......cccoititiiiiiieieieienie e 7-9
7-11LA.  Verification of Legal 1dentity .........cccccevviiiiiieiienie e 7-9
7-11.B.  Social Security Numbers [24 CFR 5.216 and Notice PIH 2010-19]...... 7-9
7-11.C. Documentation OF AQE........ccuuiiieiierieienie et 7-11
7-11.D.  Family Relationships .........cocoieiiiieiie e 7-11
IVIBITIAQE . ettt bbbt 7-11
Separation OF DIVOICE........c.ccvcueiieiece e 7-12
Absence of Adult Member.........cccccoiviiiiiiee e 7-12
Foster Children and Foster AdUltS...........ccoveveveiinencienceeeene, 7-12
7-11.LE.  Verification of Student Status............ccovereiiieniiniesie e 7-12
General ReQUIEMENLS .....c.ecivviieiiccece e 7-12
Restrictions on Assistance to Students Enrolled in
Institutions of Higher Education..............ccccoveveviieieeie e, 7-12
7-11LF.  Documentation of Disability.........ccccooveiiiiniiiiiiiee 7-13
Family Members Receiving SSA Disability Benefits .................... 7-14
Family Members Not Receiving SSA Disability Benefits.............. 7-14
7-11.G.  Citizenship or Eligible Immigration Status [24 CFR 5.508] ................ 7-15
OVEIVIBW. ...ttt sttt sre e re e e neesneenaeeneennes 7-15
U.S. Citizens and NationalS..........ccccooevviiiiinneieneseseseeeeeeen, 7-15
Eligible IMmIgrants ..o, 7-15
7-1LH.  Verification of Preference Status..........cccocvvvvinininiene s 7-16
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-11 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART HIl:  VERIFYING INCOME AND ASSETS ..ottt 7-17
T-HLA.  Earned INCOME ...coviieiiiieiie it 7-17
TIPS ettt bbbt be s 7-17
7-111.B.  Business and Self Employment INCOME .........ccceccvevevieiveiie e 7-17
7-111.C.  Periodic Payments and Payments In Lieu of Earnings............cccoee.e.. 7-18
Social Security/SSI BENEFitS........cccvvveiviieiiieieee e 7-18
7-111.D.  Alimony or Child SUPPOIT ........coviiiiiiieeeee e 7-19
7-1LLE.  Assets and INCOME From ASSELS ........covieierererieieie e 7-20
Assets Disposed of for Less than Fair Market Value ..................... 7-20
7-11LLF.  Net Income From Rental Property.........cccocvevvvieiveresieese s 7-20
7-111.G.  Retirement ACCOUNES .........ooiiiiiieiieie et 7-21
7-111.LH.  Income From EXcluded SOUICES.........ccoovviiiriiiiiiieiee e 7-21
7-11L1. Zero Annual INCOME SEALUS ......ocvveeiiieiie e 7-21
7-11.J.  Student Financial ASSISTANCE .......cccoivreriiiiiiieeeee s 7-22
7-111.K. Parental Income of Students Subject to Eligibility Restrictions........... 7-23
PART IV: VERIFYING MANDATORY DEDUCTIONS ......cccoiiiiririenienenc e 7-25
7-1V.A. Dependent and Elderly/Disabled Household Deductions..................... 7-25
Dependent DedUCTION .......c..cccveivereeiesiee e 7-25
Elderly/Disabled Family Deduction ............cccoceeverienienncnieneeene 7-25
7-1V.B. Medical EXpense DedUCION.........cccveveiieieeiie e 7-25
AMOUNt OF EXPENSE ... e 7-25
Eligible HOUSENOId .........oooveiiecieece e 7-26
QUAlTIEd EXPENSES ...t 7-26
Unreimbursed EXPENSES ......ccveiverieeieiiesie e e se e 7-26
Expenses Incurred in Past Years........ccccovvvriienieninneenie e 7-26
7-1V.C. Disability AsSSIStance EXPENSES .....ccccveiveieiieiieieeieseesie e sie e 7-27
AMOUNt OF EXPENSE ....veeiiieeiie it 7-27
Family Member is a Person with Disabilities............ccccoovvvnnnnnn. 7-28
Family Member(s) Permitted to WOrK ..........ccceeveeieevnccccieee, 7-28
Unreimbursed EXPENSES .........coeiiiiierisieeieiee e 7-28
7-1V.D.  Child Care EXPENSES......ccvciuiiiieiieeieiieiteeitesee e eiesraeste e sreesre e e nnas 7-28
Eligible Child.........cccoviiieeeeec e 7-28
UNreimbursed EXPENSE......c.ccveviveiieiieie e 7-29
Pursuing an Eligible ACtIVILY ........cccooiiiiiiiiiis 7-29
Allowable Type of Child Care..........cccccvevevieieeiece s, 7-30
Reasonableness of EXPeNSES........ccocvveiiiiiieieerece e 7-30
Exhibit 7-1: Summary of Documentation Requirements for Noncitizens
[HCV GB, pp. 5-9 @Nd 5-10] ....eeiviiiiiiiiiiiisiieie e 7-31
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-12 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 8
HOUSING QUALITY STANDARDS AND RENT REASONABLENESS
DETERMINATIONS
[24 CFR 982 Subpart | and 24 CFR 982.507]
PART I: PHYSICAL STANDARDS ..ottt 8-2
8-1LA.  General HUD ReqUIFEMENTS.......c.cciueieerieeiesieesiesieseesieeeesee e eeesnaeseeas 8-2
HUD Performance and Acceptability Standards............cccocvevvrenee. 8-2
Tenant Preference IEMS ........coovviiiiiiiiineee e 8-2
Modifications to Provide Accessibility .........ccccovvieniniiiieiccee 8-3
8-1.B.  Additional Local REQUIFEMENTS.........ccccvueiiriieresieseese e 8-4
Thermal Environment [HCV GB p.10-7]..cccoooviiiiiiiinieneee e 8-4
Clarifications of HUD Requirements ........ccccccevvevesieeneeieseeseanenns 8-4
8-1.C.  Life Threatening Conditions [24 CFR 982.404(a)] ......cccovvvverrverieniennnens 8-5
8-1.D.  Owner and Family Responsibilities [24 CFR 982.404]..........cccccevvennene 8-6
Family ResponsSiDIlItIes .........ccocviiiiiiiii e 8-6
Owner ReSpONSIDIITIES .......ccccveireieeiereece e 8-6
8-1-E.  Special Requirements for Children with Environmental
Intervention Blood Lead Level [24 CFR 35.1225]......ccccccevevveieeiieennenne 8-7
8-1-F.  Violation of HQS Space Standards [24 CFR 982.403] .......cccccceeveneennnne 8-7
PART II:  THE INSPECTION PROGCESS. .......ccoiiiiiiiiiiiene st 8-8
8-11LA.  Overview [24 CFR 982.405] .....c.cocererieieiiie et 8-8
Types Of INSPECLIONS .......cciveiiiieiiee e 8-8
Inspection of PHA-owned Units [24 CFR 982.352(b)].....cccccvvvennene 8-8
INSPECLION COSES....cvveieciieiieeie et 8-8
Notice and SCheduling ..o 8-9
Owner and Family Inspection Attendance ...........ccccccevvvevveiieseennnnn, 8-9
8-11.B.  Initial HQS Inspection [24 CFR 982.401(a)] ......cceevvevvveveesieireeie s 8-10
Timing of Initial INSPECLIONS .........ccceviiiiiiiie 8-10
Inspection Results and ReINSPECLIONS..........ccccvvveieeieciie e, 8-10
UBHITIES oot 8-11
APPHANCES ... 8-11
8-11.C.  Annual HQS Inspections [24 CFR 982.405(a)]......ccccerververererereriennn 8-12
Scheduling the INSPECtioN..........cccciveieiiciice e 8-12
8-11.D.  Special Inspections [HCV GB p. 10-30] ....ccccocvrerinmeiiieie e 8-12
8-11.LE.  Quality Control Inspections [24 CFR 982.405(b),
HCV GB P. 10-32]..ciiceeiceeese sttt 8-12
8-11.LF.  Inspection Results and Reinspections for Units Under
HAP CONIACT.......oiiieiieiiie et 8-13
Notification of Corrective ACLIONS ..........ccccvvveerereiene e 8-13
=] 1157 0] SRR 8-14
REINSPECTIONS ... ettt 8-14
8-11.G.  Enforcing Owner ComplianCe .........cccoveieiiiiniiiniiieeee e 8-15
HAP ADIEMENT......cciiiiiiieie e 8-15
HAP Contract Termination........c.ccceeevevieeresreseenesie e eee e 8-15
8-11.H.  Enforcing Family Compliance with HQS [24 CFR 982.404(b)].......... 8-15
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-13 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART IlIl: RENT REASONABLENESS [24 CFR 982.507].....ccccierimrienereniesiesesieeeeeenean, 8-16
B-TTLA.  OVEIVIBW.....eiiiceiecieeie ettt e e e ste e e snaesneeneenns 8-16

PHA-owned Units [24 CFR 982.352(D)]......ccccoceviniinniieiiiiieinn 8-16

8-111.B.  When Rent Reasonableness Determinations Are Required.................. 8-17
Owner-initiated Rent Determinations............ccocvvvevenieneenieeeenen 8-17

PHA- and HUD-Initiated Rent Reasonableness Determinations ... 8-17

8-111.C. How Comparability Is Established ............cccooiiiiiiiiinie 8-18

FaCtors t0 CONSIAET .......cccveiieiie e 8-18

Units that Must Not be Used as Comparables............ccccerrrnennene. 8-18

Rents Charged for Other Units on the Premises.........c.c.ccccccvvenene. 8-18

8-111.D. PHA Rent Reasonableness Methodology ..........ccccevviieieniiiininiee 8-19

How Market Data is Collected ...........ccccevveieiienecieieee e, 8-19

How Rents are Determined...........cccooeieeiiiiniienenie e 8-19

Exhibit 8-1: Overview of HUD Housing Quality Standards .............cccccevviieiieniiie e, 8-20
Exhibit 8-2: Summary of Tenant Preference Areas Related to Housing Quality .................... 8-23
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-14 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 9
GENERAL LEASING POLICIES

O-1LA.  Tenant SCrEENING .....c.eeiueieiriee ettt sttt naeas 9-2
9-1.B.  Requesting Tenancy Approval [Form HUD-52517].......c.ccccceevevivieennne 9-3
O-1.C.  OWNEr PartiCIPAtION .......coviiiieiiieiesiie sttt 9-4
O-1.D.  ENgIDIe UNItS...ccoeciecieece e 9-5
Ineligible Units [24 CFR 982.352(a)]......cccoverrvereenenie e siesieeins 9-5
PHA-Owned Units [24 CFR 982.352(D)] .....c.ccvvvrerriienienenesienienn 9-5
Special Housing Types [24 CFR 982 Subpart M]........cccccevvevinnnee 9-5
Duplicative Assistance [24 CFR 982.352(C)]......ccevvvervrrivrrvereesnnen 9-6

Housing Quality Standards (HQS) [24 CFR 982.305 and
24 CFR 982.401] .oeviieieeeie sttt 9-6
UNIE SIZE ..t 9-7
Rent Reasonableness [24 CFR 982.305 and 24 CFR 982.507]........ 9-7
Rent Burden [24 CFR 982.508]........cccooiiiiiiieiie e 9-7
9-1.E. Lease and Tenancy Addendum...........cccoevieveeiiesieene e 9-8
Lease Form and Tenancy Addendum [24 CFR 982.308]................. 9-8
Lease Information [24 CFR 982.308(d)]......cccovrververuesierierineieen 9-8
Term of ASSIStEd TENANCY ...c.vevveeieieiiiie e 9-9
Security Deposit [24 CFR 982.313 (a) and (D)] ...cveeovvvverveierieeneenn 9-9
Separate Non-Lease Agreements between Owner and Tenant....... 9-10
PHA REVIEW OF LEASE ....eevviiiieiiieierie et 9-11
9-1.F. Tenancy Approval [24 CFR 982.305] .....c.ccceiiiieiiniinie e 9-12
9-1.G.  HAP Contract Execution [24 CFR 982.305] ......cccceovvivereniieiierieseene 9-13
9-1.H.  Changes in Lease or Rent [24 CFR 982.308] .......cccccvvveneniinninneneeee 9-14
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-15 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 10
MOVING WITH CONTINUED ASSISTANCE AND PORTABILITY

PART I: MOVING WITH CONTINUED ASSISTANCE ........cccoviiiieieriene e 10-1
10-1LA.  AlloWable MOVES........cciiiiiiiieieiee s 10-1
10-1.B.  ReStrictionS ON MOVES ........coiieiiiiieiieie e 10-3
Denial Of IMOVES .....cc.oiiiiiiieieieese e 10-3
Restrictions on Elective Moves [24 CFR 982.314(C)].......ccevvveneene. 10-4
10-1.C. MOVING PIOCESS ...vvcvveiiieieeiesiee st eie e e ettt sae e sna e nns 10-5
NOTITICALION ... e 10-5
N o] o] (0 | S 10-5
Reexamination of Family Income and Composition...................... 10-5
Voucher Issuance and Briefing.........cccocevvvieiivene i, 10-5
Housing Assistance Payments [24 CFR 982.311(d)] .....ccccvevvvrunnne 10-6
PART II: PORTABILITY Lottt bbb 10-7
LO-TLA.  OVEIVIBW.. ..ottt sttt sneenns 10-7
10-11.B.  Initial PHA ROIE ... 10-7
Allowable Moves under Portability...........ccccoveiiniiiinniiie e, 10-7
Determining Income Eligibility ........ccccoovviieiieiee e, 10-9
Reexamination of Family Income and Composition...................... 10-9
BIIETING ..o e 10-10
Voucher Issuance and TermM .........ccceveerinienieienee e 10-10
Voucher Extensions and EXpiration ............cccccceveveveiiervenenne 10-10
Initial Contact with the Receiving PHA ... 10-11
Sending Documentation to the Receiving PHA ...........cccccoe.... 10-11
Initial Billing Deadline [Notice PIH 2011-3] ........cccceovevvrnnnne. 10-12

Monthly Billing Payments [24 CFR 982.355(e), Notice
PIH 2011-3] oot 10-12
Annual Updates of Form HUD-50058 ..............ccocevviniiininnnn. 10-13
Denial or Termination of Assistance [24 CFR 982.355(¢)(9)]..... 10-13
10-11.C.  Receiving PHA ROIE. ... 10-14
Initial Contact with Family...........ccooeiviiiiiie e 10-14
BRETING ... 10-15
Income Eligibility and Reexamination ............ccccccevevvevivnnenne. 10-15
VOUCNET ISSUANCE ..ot 10-16
Notifying the Initial PHA ... 10-17
Administering a Portable Family’s Voucher ..............ccccoeee. 10-17
Absorbing a Portable Family ..o 10-20
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-16 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 11
REEXAMINATIONS
PART I: ANNUAL REEXAMINATIONS [24 CFR 982.516].....ccccciviiieiirieieieie e 11-1
L1-LA. OVEIVIEW....eiiiieiieiieie ettt bbbttt bbb 11-1
11-1.B.  Scheduling Annual Reexaminations.............ccevvrerieeienieesenneenee e 11-2
Notification of and Participation in the Annual

ReeXamination PrOCESS........cocviieierieiieie e 11-2
11-1.C.  Conducting Annual Reexaminations ............ccccvevereerveriesieeseerieseenens 11-3

11-1.D. Determining Ongoing Eligibility of Certain Students
[24 CFR 982.552(D)(5)].. e veeeeeeienieiienii s 11-4
11-LE.  EffeCtiVe DAteS.......ccoueiieiieiesie et 11-5
PART II:  INTERIM REEXAMINATIONS [24 CFR 982.516] ......cccevvrieriiiineriesiseeeena, 11-7
LL-THA. OVEIVIEW....eiiiiitieiieieie sttt sttt sa et et st sbesbesneeneeneas 11-7
11-11.B. Changes In Family and Household Composition ...........c.ccccecververinenne. 11-7
New Family Members Not Requiring Approval ...........cccoevvenee. 11-7
New Family and Household Members Requiring Approval .......... 11-8
Departure of a Family or Household Member............ccccooeiieeiin 11-9
11-11.C. Changes Affecting INCOME Or EXPENSES......c.ccvverrveveiieiieeseeseeneeans 11-10
PHA-Initiated Interim Reexaminations ............cccoceevvevieseesieennnnn 11-10
Family-Initiated Interim Reexaminations............ccccccovevveresnene. 11-10
11-11.D. Processing the Interim Reexamination ............ccoocevveereeneninneeniennenn 11-12
Method of REPOItiNg.......cccveveiieiececeee e 11-12
EFfECtIVE DALeS......co it 11-12
PART Ill: RECALCULATING FAMILY SHARE AND SUBSIDY AMOUNT .............. 11-13
LL-TTA. OVEIVIEW.....eetiieieieie ettt sttt ettt be e neanens 11-13
11-111.B. Changes In Payment Standards and Utility Allowances .................... 11-13
Payment Standards [24 CFR 982.505] ........cccceevvvieiveresiiecienan, 11-13
Subsidy Standards [24 CFR 982.505(C)(4)] +-ververververiererinniennn. 11-14
Utility Allowances [24 CFR 982.517()] ...coovvvvevveieiieieeie e 11-14
11-111.C. Notification of New Family Share and HAP Amount.............c.......... 11-14
11-111.D. DiSCIEPANCIES.....ecveiveeiieeireitieiteeieseeste e steeste e sreeae e sre e sreesreenee e 11-14
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-17 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 12
TERMINATION OF ASSISTANCE AND TENANCY
PART I: GROUNDS FOR TERMINATION OF ASSISTANCE ......ccccocoiiiiieecee, 12-1
12-1LA.  OVEIVIEW.....iiiiiiieiieie ettt bbbttt bbb 12-1
12-1.B. Family No Longer Requires Assistance [24 CFR 982.455].................. 12-1
12-1.C. Family Chooses to Terminate ASSIStANCE..........ccccevverveieesieereeieseeens 12-2
12-1.D. Mandatory Termination Of ASSIStANCE..........ccecerirrirriniesie e 12-2
Eviction [24 CFR 982.552(b)(2) , 24 CFR 5.2005(C)(1)]....ccevvevee-. 12-2
Failure to Provide Consent [24 CFR 982.552(D)(3)]....cccccvvvrveennnne 12-2
Failure to Document Citizenship [24 CFR 982.552(b)(4)
aNd 24 CFR 5.514(C)] c..vvvveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e s 12-3
Failure to Disclose and Document Social Security Numbers
[24 CFR 5.218(c), Notice PIH 2010-3] ........coveevveeersrseeeeresnees 12-3
Methamphetamine Manufacture or Production
[24 CFR 983.553(D)(L)(11)].eevveeeeerveriesiesieeieneeieriesie e sie s seaneans 12-3
Failure of Students to Meet Ongoing Eligibility
Requirements [24 CFR 982.552(b)(5) and FR 4/10/06]................. 12-3
Death of the Sole Family Member [24 CFR 982.311(d) and
NOtICE PIH 2010-3]...ccueiiieiiiie e 12-4
12-1.LE. Mandatory Policies and Other Authorized Terminations..................... 12-4
Mandatory Policies [24 CFR 982.553(b) and 982.551(1)].............. 12-4
Other Authorized Reasons for Termination of Assistance
[24 CFR 982.552(c), , 24 CFR 5.2005(C)]...ccvevereereerieriesrenrenennenns 12-6
PART II:  APPROACH TO TERMINATION OF ASSISTANCE......ccccoiiiiiiiiinieeeee, 12-9
L12-T1A. OVEIVIBW.. .ottt sttt sne e 12-9
12-11.B. Method of Termination [24 CFR 982.552(2)(3)] ...vevvvervrrvriveerirninnnen 12-9
12-11.C. Alternatives to Termination of ASSIStANCE ........cccceverrreieniiiiinienens 12-9
Change in Household Composition ...........ccccoeveieneienininieeeees 12-9
Repayment of Family Debts ..., 12-9
12-11.D. Criteria for Deciding to Terminate ASSIStANCe ........cccccevererirereennnn. 12-10
EVIJENCE ..o 12-10
Consideration of Circumstances [24 CFR 982.552(c)(2)(i)]........ 12-10
Reasonable Accommodation [24 CFR 982.552(¢)(2)(iv)] ........... 12-11
12-11.E. Terminations Related to Domestic Violence, Dating Violence,
OF STALKING ... 12-12
Victim DOCUMENTAtioN .........ccvuvieiiieve e e e e e 12-13
Terminating the Assistance of a Domestic Violence
Perpetrator [24 CFR 5.2005(C)] ...veoververeriininieienienie e 12-14
PHA Confidentiality Requirements
[24 CFR 5.2007(A)(1)(V)] cvovveerverrnremeesnsinseessesnsssesssesnsssesssenseens 12-14
12-11LF.  Termination NOTICE ........cccvieiiiiiieiee e 12-15
Notice of Termination Based on Citizenship Status
[24 CFR 5.514 (c) and (d)] .ovvoveviiinieie e e e 12-16
12-11G. HOW TERMINATION OF ASSISTANCE AFFECTS THE HAP
CONTRACT AND LEASE ..o e 12216
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-18 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART IIl:  TERMINATION OF TENANCY BY THE OWNER.......c.cccoveiviiiiieceee 12-17
L12-TT1A. OVEIVIEW.....cvieuieiiieitieie ettt e et te et staeae e e sneeaesneesreenee e 12-17
12-111.B. Grounds for Owner Termination of Tenancy
[24 CFR 982.310, 24 CFR 5.2005(c), and

Form HUD-52641-A, Tenancy Addendum]........cccccevvveiininnnnnnnnne 12-17
Serious or Repeated Lease Violations...........cccccvvvevveveieesnennnn, 12-17
Violation of Federal, State, or Local Law .........ccccccovevevvninnennnnns 12-17
Criminal Activity or Alcohol ADUSE............ccovevveieiiieircc e, 12-17
Other GO0 CAUSE. ......ocveeiieiiiiee et 12-18

12-111.C. Eviction [24 CFR 982.310(e) and (f) and Form HUD-52641-A,
Tenancy AdAendUM] ......oooeiieiieee s 12-19

12-111.D. Deciding Whether to Terminate Tenancy

[24 CFR 982.310(h), 24 CFR 982.310(h)(4)]-+-vevereerirreneriesirsieanene 12-20
12-111.E. Effect of Tenancy Termination on the Family’s Assistance .............. 12-20
Exhibit 12-1: Statement of Family OBligations.............ccooveiiiiiii e 12-21
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-19 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 13
OWNERS

PART I: OWNERS IN THE HCV PROGRAM .....ooiiiiiiiieie it 13-1
13-1.LA.  Owner Recruitment and Retention [HCV GB, pp. 2-4 to 2-6].............. 13-1
RECTUITMENT. ... 13-1
RETENTION.....outiiie e e 13-2
13-1.B. Basic HCV Program ReqUIrEmMeNtS..........cccccuervererieeieeriesieeseenieseenens 13-3
13-1.C.  Owner Responsibilities [24 CFR 982.452].........cccovviiieieninnieiiaeee 13-5
13-1.D.  Owner QUAlIfICAtIONS.........ccviiiieiiecie e 13-6
Owners Barred from Participation [24 CFR 982.306(a) and (b)]... 13-6
Leasing to Relatives [24 CFR 982.306(d), HCV GB p. 11-2] ....... 13-6
Conflict of Interest [24 CFR 982.161; HCV GB p. 8-19] .............. 13-6

Owner Actions That May Result in Disapproval of a
Tenancy Request [24 CFR 982.306(C)]......ccervererrieerieniernieeienenens 13-8
Legal Ownership of Unit.........ccovviiiiieiiee e 13-9
13-1.E.  Non-Discrimination [HAP Contract — Form HUD-52641]................... 13-9
PART IIl: HAP CONTRACTS . ...ttt 13-10
L13-T1A. OVEIVIBW....couiiiiieitie ittt sttt st 13-10
13-11.B.  HAP Contract CONENTS ........ooveeiiieiieiieeee e 13-10
13-11.C.  HAP CoNntract PayMeNtS .........cccoiuiiiiiiiieiee et 13-12
GENEIAL......ciiiieiicie e 13-12
Owner Certification of Compliance...........cccocevvriiiiiiiiin e, 13-12
Late HAP Payments [24 CFR 982.451(a)(5)] ....ccevvverververinaienne 13-13
Termination of HAP Payments [24 CFR 982.311(b)]..........ccc..... 13-13
13-11.D. Breach of HAP Contract [24 CFR 982.453].......ccccccvvvevveieiieieenn, 13-14
13-11LE. HAP Contract Term and Terminations...........ccoccevererenenesesesenenn, 13-15

13-1.F.  Change In Ownership / Assignment of the HAP Contract
[HUD-52641]....cc0ciiiiiiiieieie ettt 13-17
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-20 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 14
PROGRAM INTEGRITY

PART I: PREVENTING, DETECTING, AND INVESTIGATING ERRORS AND

PROGRAM ABUSE ..ottt 14-1
14-1.A. Preventing Errors and Program ADUSE .........ccoovreiieninienieneee e 14-1
14-1.B. Detecting Errors and Program ADUSE ...........cceevererieeiieenesiieseeseeeeens 14-2
Quality Control and Analysis of Data .........c.cccoeeveeiininniencceee 14-2

Independent Audits and HUD Monitoring .........cccccevvveveviesinennenn, 14-3

Individual Reporting of Possible Errors and Program Abuse ........ 14-3

14-1.C. Investigating Errors and Program ADUSE........cccccccevveiveieiiiesece s 14-4
When the PHA Will INVESIgate ........ccccoiiiiiiiiieeseee e 14-4

Consent to Release of Information [24 CFR 982.516] ................... 14-4

Analysis and FINAINGS.......cccoviriiiiiiienie e 14-4
Consideration of REMEIeS. ..........ccovviiriiiiiiie e 14-4

Notice and APPEAIS........ccoeiviiieiieee e 14-5

PART II: CORRECTIVE MEASURES AND PENALTIES .......ccoooviiiiiiee e 14-6
14-11.A.  Subsidy Under- or OVErpayMeNts ........ccceovererreeriesensieenieseesieesee e e 14-6
COITECLIONS. ...ttt 14-6
REIMDUISEMENT ... .o 14-6

14-11.B. Family-Caused Errors and Program ADUSE .........cccceevivereiiiesiernenene 14-6
Family Reimbursement to PHA [HCV GB pp. 22-12 to 22-13] .... 14-6

PHA Reimbursement to Family [HCV GB p. 22-12].........cccc.c..... 14-7

Prohibited ACHIONS ........eiiiiiieee e 14-7

Penalties for Program ADUSE .........cccccevvereeie e 14-7

14-11.C.  Owner-Caused Error or Program ADUSE..........ccooverieienieenieenesie e 14-8
Owner Reimbursement to the PHA ..o, 14-8

Prohibited OWNer ACHIONS .......ccoivriiiieniseseee e 14-8

Remedies and Penalties .........cccccovveeiienisie e 14-9

14-11.D. PHA-Caused Errors or Program ADUSE.........ccccevveieeveeic e 14-9
Repayment to the PHA ... 14-9

PHA Reimbursement to Family or OWner ...........ccccccoeveveeieiiennn, 14-9

Prohibited ACHVITIES ......ccoveivieecieeee e 14-10

14-1LE.  Criminal ProSECULION ........cccviiiiiieieiie et 14-10
14-11.F.  Fraud and Program ADuUSe RECOVEIIES ...........cevvriereniencnienisieseene, 14-11
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-21 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 15
SPECIAL HOUSING TYPES
[24 CFR 982 Subpart M]

PART I: SINGLE ROOM OCCUPANCY [24 CFR 982.602 through 982.605]................. 15-3
15-LA.  OVEIVIBW....ciiiiiiiiieciie ettt ettt et nns 15-3
15-1.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance, and HAP Calculation.............. 15-3
15-1.C.  Housing Quality Standards (HQS) ........ccooiriininiinie e 15-3
PART IIl: CONGREGATE HOUSING [24 CFR 982.606 through 982.609]............c.ceve.. 15-5
15-T1A.  OVEIVIEW....eiiiiiiieiieieie ettt ettt ne ettt besbeeneenaeneas 15-5
15-11.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance, and HAP Calculation.............. 15-5
15-11.C. Housing Quality Standards............ccooeiiriiiieniiee e 15-5
PART IIl: GROUP HOME [24 CFR 982.610 through 982.614 and HCV GB p. 7-4] ......... 15-6
15-THLA. OVEIVIEW......ocvieiierieie ittt et st nbesbeeneeneeneas 15-6
15-111.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance, and HAP Calculation.............. 15-6
15-111.C. Housing Quality Standards...........cccooeiieiiiinnieieee e 15-7
PART IV: SHARED HOUSING [24 CFR 982.615 through 982.618]........cccccecvvinirininnnnnn. 15-8
15-IV.1. OVEIVIBW.. .ottt ettt 15-8
15-1V.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance and HAP Calculation................ 15-8
15-1V.C. Housing Quality Standards...........cccooeiiiiiiienieiiee e 15-9
PART V: COOPERATIVE HOUSING [24 CFR 982.619]......cccccvuriririnienenie e 15-10
15-V.A. OVEIVIBW.. ..ottt sttt bttt 15-10
15-V.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance and HAP Calculation............. 15-10
15-V.C. Housing Quality Standards..........c.cccooeiiiiriiiiinieniee e 15-10
PART VI: MANUFACTURED HOMES [24 CFR 982.620 through 982.624]................... 15-11
15-V LA, OVEIVIEW.....ooviirieieie ettt sttt sttt st neereaneenens 15-11

15-VI.B. Special Policies for Manufactured Home Owners
WhO LEaSE A SPACE.......eeiueeieitieiieeie st e e ete e sre et sre e nns 15-11
Family INCOME ..o 15-11
Lease and HAP CONLrACE ......covveieierienisisesiee e 15-11
15-VI.C. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance and HAP Calculation............. 15-11
Payment Standards............cccoveveiieiieie e 15-11
Utility AHOWANCE........cviiiieiii s 15-11
SPACE RENT ..ot 15-12
Housing AssiStance Payment..........ccovvvririeieneienesc e 15-12
Rent Reasonableness ........ccooviiieiiiinisineese s 15-12
15-VI1.D. Housing Quality Standards...........ccocoovireriniiiniieee e, 15-12
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-22 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART VII: HOMEOWNERSHIP [24 CFR 982.625 through 982.643].........cccocvviviiviinnenne. 15-13
15-VILA.Overview [24 CFR 982.625] ......cooovveiiriiiiinineeieie e 15-13
15-VI1.B. Family Eligibility [24 CFR 982.627].....c..cccoevimiieieriiene e, 15-13
15-VII.C. Selection of Families [24 CFR 982.626] .........cccccevveiieviveresieseeninn, 15-15
15-VII1.D.Eligible Units [24 CFR 982.628]........c.ccceoeiiiriernrierenese e, 15-15
15-VII.E. Additional PHA Requirements for Search and Purchase

[24 CFR 982.629] ......cii ettt 15-16
15-VII1.F. Homeownership Counseling [24 CFR 982.630] ........ccccoevveiverivennene. 15-17
15-VI1.G.Home Inspections, Contract of Sale, and PHA Disapproval of

Seller [24 CFR 982.631].....cccciieiiiieiieiie et 15-18

HOME INSPECLIONS ... e 15-18

Contract 0f SAlE ......ocveiiee e 15-18

Disapproval of @ Seller ... 15-18
15-VILH.Financing [24 CFR 982.632] ......ccceociviiiiiiiiieieienie e 15-19
15-VIL.1. Continued Assistance Requirements; Family Obligations

[24 CFR 982.633] ...c.uiiiiiiiiieiieieiese et 15-19
15-VILJ. Maximum Term of Homeowner Assistance [24 CFR 982.634]......... 15-20
15-VI1.K.Homeownership Assistance Payments and Homeownership

Expenses [24 CFR 982.635] .......cccceiiiiiiieinie e 15-20
15-VII.L. Portability [24 CFR 982.636, 982.637, 982.353(b) and (c),

082.552, 982.553] ..uviiiieiie ittt 15-22
15-VI1.M. Moving with Continued Assistance [24 CFR 982.637].......c...c........ 15-22
15-VI1.N.Denial or Termination of Assistance [24 CFR 982.638].................... 15-23

© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-23 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 16
PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION
PART I: ADMINISTRATIVE FEE RESERVE [24 CFR 982.155] ...ccoevvievieie e 16-3
PART II:  SETTING PROGRAM STANDARDS AND SCHEDULES ............cccccoevrnnnnn. 16-4
L16-T1A.  OVEIVIBW.. ..ottt ettt nb e nne e e 16-4
16-11.B. Payment Standards [24 CFR 982.503; HCV GB, Chapter 7]............... 16-4
Updating Payment Standards............cccoocevviiiiiinniniinin e, 16-5
Exception Payment Standards [982.503(C)] ....cevvvvverververerrinennn 16-6
Unit-by-Unit Exceptions [24 CFR 982.503(c)(2)(ii),
24 CFR 982.505(d), Notice PIH 2010-26] .......ccceevrverenirinriniennnns 16-6
"Success Rate" Payment Standard Amounts
[24 CFR 982.503(£)]. .. ecveeeeererieienie et 16-7
Decreases in the Payment Standard below
the Basic Range [24 CFR 982.503(d)] ...veovvervvervrrieieeieseesineeeees 16-7
16-11.C.  Utility Allowances [24 CFR 982.517].....ccccoveiimiiiieniee e 16-8
F N o4 To [ To] o] o ST 16-8
Reasonable ACCOMMOMALION .......cceveriieiiiie e 16-8
Utility Allowance ReVISIONS..........cccvieerveiie e, 16-8
PART IIl:  INFORMAL REVIEWS AND HEARINGS.......cccccoiiiiiiiiieieeee e 16-9
16-THLA. OVEIVIBW.....oiviiiiiieie ettt bbbttt bbbt 16-9
16-111.B. INfOrmMal REVIEWS........c.eoiiiiieiiiiiieie e 16-9
Decisions Subject to Informal ReVIEW ..........ccccccevveviviieviecieennn, 16-9
Notice to the Applicant [24 CFR 982.554(a)] .......cccvvveervvrrvnrienne. 16-10
Scheduling an Informal REVIEW ..........ccccccvvvveveiiesiece e 16-10
Informal Review Procedures [24 CFR 982.554(D)] ......cccccvvvennene 16-10
Informal Review Decision [24 CFR 982.554(b)]......ccccccevvviivennns 16-11
16-111.C. Informal Hearings for Participants [24 CFR 982.555] ..........c.ccccc...... 16-12
Decisions Subject to Informal Hearing...........c.ccoovvevenenencnne. 16-12
Informal Hearing ProCedures..........ccovvevveieiiieieese e seene e 16-14
16-111.D. Hearing and Appeal Provisions for Noncitizens
[24 CFR 5.514] oo 16-21
Notice of Denial or Termination of Assistance
[24 CFR 5.514(A)] cvoiveiveereeieieie e 16-21
USCIS Appeal Process [24 CFR 5.514(8)]....ccccoevererereninininne 16-22
Informal Hearing Procedures for Applicants
[24 CFR 5.514(F)] .vviiiieiecieiese e 16-22
Informal Hearing Procedures for Residents
[24 CFR 5.514(F)] .vviiiieiecieiese e 16-24
Retention of Documents [24 CFR 5.514(h)] ...ccccovevveiveieeiecee 16-24
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-24 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART IV: OWNER OR FAMILY DEBTS TO THE PHA ..o 16-25
16-TV. A, OVEIVIEW.....cviiiiiieie ettt bbbt 16-25
16-1V.B. Repayment POIICY ........ccoviiieiiiie e 16-26
Owner Debts to the PHA ..o 16-26
Family Debts to the PHA ..o 16-26
Repayment Agreement [24 CFR 792.103] ......ccccoevveieveeneciene 16-26
General Repayment Agreement Guidelines for Families............. 16-27
Repayment Agreements Involving Improper Payments............... 16-28
PART V: MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT (SEMAP) .....ccciiiiiiieieie e 16-29
16-V.A. OVEIVIEW.....oiiiiieieite ittt bbbttt bbbt 16-29
16-V.B. SEMAP Certification [24 CFR 985.101].....c.cccevivmiiniriinin e 16-30
HUD Verification Method............ccoeiiiiniiiiee e 16-30
16-V.C. SEMAP Indicators [24 CFR 985.3 and form HUD-52648] ............... 16-31
SEMAP Indicators Chart ... 16-31
PART VI: RECORD KEEPING .....ccoiitiiiieieiese sttt 16-35
16-V LA, OVEIVIBW.....ocuiiiiiieie ittt 16-35
16-VI1.B. Record Retention [24 CFR 982.158] ........ccovvriiiirninie e 16-35
16-VI.C. Records Management ...........cccvevueiieieerieiiesieeee e sie e see e, 16-36
Privacy Act Requirements [24 CFR 5.212 and Form-9886] ........ 16-36
Upfront Income Verification (UIV) Records ...........ccccevvevivrneenee. 16-36
Criminal RECOIUS .......coiieiiiie e 16-37
Medical/Disability RECOIdS ..........ccevvevieiierieiesiese e 16-37
Documentation of Domestic Violence,
Dating Violence, or Stalking .........cccccvevvviieviveie e 16-37
PART VII: REPORTING AND RECORD KEEPING FOR CHILDREN WITH
ENVIRONMENTAL INTERVENTION BLOOD LEAD LEVEL................... 16-38
16-VILA QVEIVIEW.....ccviiiiiieie ittt sttt bbb ne e 16-38
16-VI11.B. Reporting Requirement [24 CFR 35.1225(€)] ....ccovvvrerereninienieenen, 16-38
16-VII1.C. Data Collection and Record Keeping [24 CFR 35.1225(f)]................ 16-38
PART VIII: DETERMINATION OF INSUFFICIENT FUNDING .......cccoooviviiicecrceee 16-39
16-V LA, OVEIVIEW......oviiiiriiie ettt sttt bbbt 16-39
16-VIHILB. MethodOlOgy ......cooveiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieieiee s 16-39
PART IX: VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT (VAWA): NOTIFICATION,
DOCUMENTATION, CONFIDENTIALITY ...ooiiiiiceeeeeee e 16-40
16-IX. A OVEIVIBW ..ottt bbbttt sttt 16-40
16-1X.B. Definitions [24 CFR 5.2003] .......cccooiiiriniiinirieeeiee e 16-40
16-1X.C. Notification [24 CFR 5.2005()] ...veoverververerienininieieniene e 16-42
Notification t0 PUDIIC........cccoiviiiiieeceeee e 16-42
Notification to Participants
[24 CFR 5.2007(3(i] -+eeveereereereereereesreriesiesreseeeessesseseessessesssssessennes 16-43
Notification to Program Applicants
[24 CFR 5.2005(2)(1)] .+eereereereereereemrerresrsreneeseessessessessessessessaeseenes 16-43
Notification to Owners and Managers
[24 CFR 5.2007(3(ii)16-48 ....c.vieie e e 16-43
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-25 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

16-1X.D. Documentation [24 CFR 5.2007] .....cccooiiiiriinie e 16-44
Conflicting Documentation [24 CFR 5.2007(€)]......ccceeververvennnnn. 16-45
Discretion to Require No Formal Documentation
[24 CFR 5.2007(d)] «.veoveeveereeieieriesie e 16-45
Failure to Provide Documentation
[24 CFR 5.2007(C)] +:v v enneeneeenaenne e e e e e e e 16-45
16-1X.E. CONFIDENTIALITY [24 CFR 5.2007(D)(4)] e veevererererieniaeaienenn, 16-45
Exhibit 16-1: Sample Notice to Housing Choice Voucher Applicants and Tenants
Regarding the Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) ......cccveiiiinniencneene 16-46
Exhibit 16-2: Sample Notice to Housing Choice Voucher Owners and Managers
Regarding the Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) ......cccviiiiiinnieneneene 16-49
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-26 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 17
PROJECT-BASED VOUCHERS
PART I: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS ......oiiiiiiiiieiee e 17-2
17-1.LA. Overview [24 CFR 983.5] ...coviiiieie et 17-2
17-1.B. Tenant-Based vs. Project-Based VVoucher Assistance
[24 CFR 983.2] ... iiiiiieiisieee et 17-2
17-1.C.  Relocation Requirements [24 CFR 983.7]....ccccceviriniiieninn e 17-2
17-1.D. Equal Opportunity Requirements [24 CFR 983.8]......c.ccccecvvvervinenne. 17-3
PART II:  PBV OWNER PROPOSALS ......coooitiiiieieie ettt 17-4
I L N O 1Y = Y 1SS 17-4
17-11.B. Owner Proposal Selection Procedures [24 CFR 983.51]........cccccceuennee. 17-4
Solicitation and Selection of PBV Proposals
[24 CFR 983.51(b) @nd (C)] ..vvevereervereenierieereeieiesiesie e sie s sneeneans 17-5
PHA-owned Units [24 CFR 983.51(e) and 983.59] ........c.ccccevenene 17-5
PHA Notice of Owner Selection [24 CFR 983.51(d)].....cc.ccevvennene 17-6
17-11.C. Housing Type [24 CFR 983.52] ....ccccoeiiiiiiieie e 17-6
17-11.D. Prohibition of Assistance for Certain UNitS..........ccoocevvenininiinnnnnenn 17-7
Ineligible Housing Types [24 CFR 983.53] ....c.cccovvvvevivciecieene, 17-7
Subsidized Housing [24 CFR 983.54] ......ccccoooviiiinieieeieeie e 17-7
17-11.E. Subsidy Layering Requirements
[24 CFR 983.55, FR Notice 11/24/08, and FR Notice 7/9/10]............. 17-8
17-11.F.  Cap On Number of PBV Units in Each Project ..........c.ccccoevveinvnnnen. 17-8
25 Percent per Project Cap
[24 CFR 983.56(a) , FR Notice 11/24/08]........ccccoereririenirrreanenn. 17-8
Exceptions to 25 Percent per Project Cap
[24 CFR 983.56(b) , FR Notice 11/24/08]........ccccoeviririvnirerinnnn. 17-9
Promoting Partially-Assisted Buildings
[24 CFR 983.56(C)]..veveereereereerieriesiesiesressenseeeeseeseeseessessessessassennes 17-10
17-11.G. Site Selection Standards ...........cccccveveiiieiieie i 17-11
Compliance with PBV Goals, Civil Rights Requirements,
and HQS Site Standards [24 CFR 983.57(D)].......ccccvveviviieiirennenn. 17-11
Existing and Rehabilitated Housing Site and Neighborhood
Standards [24 CFR 983.57(d)]....cccvovririninieiereie e 17-12
New Construction Site and Neighborhood Standards
[24 CFR 983.57(8)]. . veeveereereeeerieriesiesiesiesiesiesesnee e sie e e sneans 17-12
17-11.H. Environmental Review [24 CFR 983.58] ........ccccooviiiinciininenee 17-13
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-27 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART H: DWELLING UNITS ..ottt 17-14
L7-TTA. OVEIVIBW......oiiiiiiieie ettt bbbttt 17-14
17-111.B. Housing Quality Standards [24 CFR 983.101]......ccccccenivenvninrinnnenne 17-14

Lead-based Paint [24 CFR 983.101(C)] ..evververeerererverirsieeniesreeen 17-14
17-111.C. Housing Accessibility for Persons with Disabilities .............c........... 17-14
17-111.D. INSPECLING UNITS ....ociieiiiieciieie ettt 17-15
Pre-selection Inspection [24 CFR 983.103(2)] ....veevvererrveereeninnnn 17-15
Pre-HAP Contract Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(b)]......c..ccccv..... 17-15
Turnover Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(C)].....cevvrerreerinnerneeiens 17-15
Annual Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(d)] ......ccevvvervrriververiesinnnnns 17-15
Other Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(€)] -+..veveervererreeienersieeenn 17-15
Inspecting PHA-owned Units [24 CFR 983.103()]......cccccvvvvennne 17-16

PART IV: REHABILITATED AND NEWLY CONSTRUCTED UNITS.......c.ccccoverveenne. 17-17
17-1V.A. Overview [24 CFR 983.151] ...coooiiiiiiirieniiniereeee e 17-17
17-1V.B. Agreement to Enter into HAP CONtract..........cccoocveveninninieieecieenn 17-17

Content of the Agreement [24 CFR 983.152(C)]......cccvvvervrrvvennnn. 17-17
Execution of the Agreement
[24 CFR 983.153, FR Notice 11/24/08] .......ccceovvrereniienirininne 17-18
17-1V.C. Conduct of Development WOrK..........c.ccooveiiiiiinninneeee e, 17-18
Labor Standards [24 CFR 983.154(D)] ...cccvevveveiveieee e 17-18
Equal Opportunity [24 CFR 983.154(C)]...cccoveverrreerienirnieenieseeee 17-18
Owner Disclosure [24 CFR 983.154(d) and (€)] ....ecvvevvvevrrvvennnn 17-18
17-1V.D. Completion Of HOUSING.......coiiiiriiiieriesieeie e 17-19
Evidence of Completion [24 CFR 983.155(b)] .....cocvevvvviveiieiieenee. 17-19
PHA Acceptance of Completed Units [24 CFR 983.156]............. 17-19

PART V: HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS CONTRACT (HAP) ...ccccovvvienine. 17-20
L17-V.A. OVEIVIEW....oiiiiiniiieie ettt sttt sttt 17-20
17-V.B. HAP Contract REQUITEMENTS .........cccoiiriiiriinieieeree e 17-20

Contract Information [24 CFR 983.203, FR Notice 11/24/08] .... 17-20
Execution of the HAP Contract [24 CFR 983.204] ........c.ccccveunee. 17-20
Term of HAP Contract [FR Notice 11/24/08] .......c.cccccocvvvvevvennnne 17-21
Remedies for HQS Violations [24 CFR 983.207(b)] .......ccccvvvvne. 17-22
17-V.C. Amendments to the HAP CONtract........ccccevvvenenininiinieene e 17-23
Substitution of Contract Units [24 CFR 983.206(a)].........cc.ccevu... 17-23
Addition of Contract Units [24 CFR 983.206(b)] ......ccccovevvvrueenee. 17-23
17-V.D. HAP Contract Year, Anniversary and Expiration Dates
[24 CFR 983.206(C) and 983.302(€)] -..veverververrerrererreeririieriesiesieseennes 17-23
17-V.E. Owner Responsibilities Under the HAP [24 CFR 983.209]................ 17-24
17-V.F. Additional HAP ReqUIreMENtS........cccoevveiieiieeiesiesie e 17-24
Housing Quality and Design Requirements
[24 CFR 983.101(e) and 983.207(8)] +..vevververrerererrerreerierienienennnns 17-24
Vacancy Payments [24 CFR 983.352(D)]......ccccoevvrerinininienn 17-25
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-28 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART VI: SELECTION OF PBV PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS......cccoiiiiiircesreeeine 17-26
L17-V 1A, OVEIVIEW.....ccuiiiiiieie ittt bbb bbb 17-26
17-VI.B. Eligibility for PBV Assistance [24 CFR 983.251(a) and (b)] ............ 17-26

In-Place Families [24 CFR 983.251(D)] ...ccovvvvervveiereeiieeiesieeniens 17-26
17-VI.C. Organization of the Waiting List
[24 CFR 983.251(C)] .. verterreereeieienie ettt 17-27
17-VI1.D. Selection from the Waiting List
[24 CFR 983.251(C)]. vt rververieeieienie ettt 17-27
Income Targeting [24 CFR 983.251(C)(6)] -+ vverveevrrerrienerniennnnns 17-27
Units with Accessibility Features [24 CFR 983.251(c)(7)].......... 17-27
Preferences [24 CFR 983.251(d), FR Notice 11/24/08]............... 17-27
17-VIL.E. Offer of PBV ASSISIANCE ......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiesiisieseseee e 17-29
Refusal of Offer [24 CFR 983.251(€)(3)]...vevererrververereneneaennns 17-29
Disapproval by Landlord [24 CFR 983.251(€)(2)].....cccceververvvene. 17-29
Acceptance of Offer [24 CFR 983.252] ......cccoocvveveiieiieieeiee 17-29
17-VI.F. Owner Selection of TENANTS ........ccocceiiiiiiiiiiciee e 17-30
Leasing [24 CFR 983.253(8)] +.vverveerverermieeiesiesieenieseesieenie s 17-30
Filling Vacancies [24 CFR 983.254(a)]....c.ccceververenieeneesiesiennn 17-30
Reduction in HAP Contract Units Due to Vacancies
[24 CFR 983.254(D)] .ovveveeieieieiiesie e 17-30
17-VI.G. Tenant Screening [24 CFR 983.255] ......cccviiiiiiiniene e 17-31
PHA ReSpONSIDIILY ....c..coveivieiecieceece e 17-31
Owner ReSpoNSIDIILY ........ccovvieiiiieiiecce e 17-31

PART VII: OCCUPANCY ..ottt sttt 17-32
L7-V LA QVEIVIEW......oviiiierieie ettt sttt ettt st st e neene e 17-32
17-VI1.B. Lease [24 CFR 983.256].......cccureriiririirieniinisieeeie e 17-32

Form of Lease [24 CFR 983.256(D)] ....ccccvvevvvvvieveeieeie e 17-32
Lease Requirements [24 CFR 983.256(C)] .....ccovvrverververenenieninnnn 17-32
Tenancy Addendum [24 CFR 983.256(d)].....c.ccoevvrivereerieiiennnns 17-33
Initial Term and Lease Renewal [24 CFR 983.256(f)
AN 983.257(10)]..veeveeieeieeieie e 17-33
Changes in the Lease [24 CFR 983.256(&)]......ccererverervrnnennnnn. 17-33
Owner Termination of Tenancy [24 CFR 983.257] ........ccccveuu.... 17-33
Non-Compliance with Supportive Services Requirement
[24 CFR 983.257(C)] «vvvveneeeiienee e e e e e 17-33
Tenant Absence from the Unit [24 CFR 983. 256(g) and
982.312(a)] .. T cereeennn 17-34
Security Deposﬂs [24 CFR 983 258] ............................................ 17-34
L17-VILCMOVES ..ottt bbbttt 17-35
Overcrowded, Under-Occupied, and Accessible Units
[24 CFR 983.259] ...ttt 17-35
Family Right to Move [24 CFR 983.260] ......cccccooevinirenininiene 17-35
17-VI1.D.Exceptions to the Occupancy Cap
[24 CFR 983.261, FR Notice 11/24/08] ........cccoevvevereieieseirseeienes 17-36
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-29 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART VIII: DETERMINING RENT TO OWNER ......coiiiiiiiiesiceseee s 17-37
L17-VHLA. OVEIVIEW. ...ttt bbbttt 17-37
17-VI1.B. Rent Limits [24 CFR 983.301] ....ccvovvevieiiiiiiieiieeeeeieie e 17-37
Certain Tax Credit Units
[24 CFR 983.301(c), FR Notice 11/24/08].......cccccovvervrivnrnnannne 17-37
Use of FMRs, Exception Payment Standards,
and Utility Allowances [24 CFR 983.301(F)]....cccccvvvvernrierinnnnne 17-38
Redetermination of Rent
[24 CFR 983.302, FR Notice 11/24/08] ........cccocerereneieninsinainnes 17-39
PHA-owned Units [24 CFR 983.301(Q)]....ccvrvervrrerierierienenennnnn, 17-39
17-VI11.C. Reasonable Rent [24 CFR 983.303] .....cccoiiiiriiiieniereee e 17-40
When Rent Reasonable Determinations are Required.................. 17-40
How to Determine Reasonable Rent...........cccoocovoevininiiencinene, 17-40
PHA-OWNEA UNITS.....viiiiiiiiiiieeese e 17-40
Owner Certification of Reasonable Rent...........cccccoooeiiiiiinnnnn, 17-41
17-VI11.D. Effect of Other Subsidy and Rent Control............cccccevveieviereennenn, 17-41
Other Subsidy [24 CFR 983.304] ......cccoerierieriiiene e 17-41
Rent Control [24 CFR 983.305] .....ccovviiiiieieie s 17-41
PART IX: PAYMENTS TO OWNER ..ottt 17-42
17-1X.A. Housing Assistance Payments [24 CFR 983.351]......cccccccecvvvvrivennnnn. 17-42
17-1X.B. Vacancy Payments [24 CFR 983.352].......cccccovviiiinininiieieeie e, 17-42
17-1X.C. Tenant Rent to Owner [24 CFR 983.353] ....cccocvvveviveieieesneee e, 17-44
Tenant and PHA ResponsibIlities...........cccoovveiiiin i 17-44
Utility REIMDUISEMENTS ....cvveiiiie e 17-44
17-1X.D. Other Fees and Charges [24 CFR 983.354].......cccceovrinniininiinieenn 17-45
Meals and SUPPOItiVE SEIVICES........covevereereeie e 17-45
Other Charges by OWNEr .........ccoveiiiiciecc e 17-45
GLOSSARY
© Copyright 2011 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-30 MSHDA - Admin Plan — January 2012

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



